

To: Cllrs H Backus, M Conolly, D Hillier, M Jarvis, Q Morgan, J Paterson, M Simons, C Terry and V Trowell

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are hereby summoned to a meeting of Weston Turville Parish Council to be held at the Village Hall, School Approach, Weston Turville on Thursday 18th July 2019 at 7pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Sarah Copley Clerk to the Council
12th July 2019

Members of the public and press are welcome to attend

AGENDA

19.133 APOLOGIES - To receive any apologies for absence

19.134 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- a) To declare any pecuniary or personal interests relating to the Agenda
- b) To consider any written requests for dispensation received

19.135 OPEN FORUM FOR PARISHIONERS

To adjourn the meeting to allow public participation and for issues to be raised with the Council. Items requiring a decision will be included in the agenda for the next meeting.

19.136 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

- a) To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Parish Council, copy enclosed
- b) To receive a report on actions taken and note any outstanding actions

19.137 COUNCILLOR VACANCY - To note there is still a vacancy and consider any application for co-option

19.138 FINANCES

- a) To approve payments to be made (to be tabled)
- b) To note the finance report and bank reconciliation
- c) To consider Clerk's attendance at the SLCC Conference in October

19.139 SKATE PARK

To receive an update and agree next steps, to consider a commissioning a noise assessment report.

19.140 VILLAGE HALL EXTENSION - To receive an update

19.141 TREES

To note the report and recommendations within the tree report and consider any action to be taken

19.142 ENVIRONMENT AND HIGHWAYS

- a) To receive a report from lead members Cllr Terry and Cllr Paterson and consider any action to be taken
- b) Devolved Services – to consider quotes to cut the grass in the roads previously cut by VAHT

19.143 VILLAGE HALL

- a) To agree a lead member for the village hall now that the Council is the sole trustee
- b) To receive an update on the hall
- c) To consider subscribing to Community Impact Bucks Community Buildings Service at a cost of £55 pa
- d) To receive a report on the village fete

19.144 SCHOOL APPROACH AND RECREATION GROUND

- a) To receive an update on the playground inspections
- b) To receive a report of any other concerns relating to these areas

19.145 PLANNING COMMITTEE

- a) To note the minutes of the meeting held on 4th July
- b) To note revised dates for August and September committee meetings

19.146 WESTON TURVILLE TIMES COMMITTEE

- a) To note minutes of the meeting held on 9th July
- b) To consider recommendation of the Committee to continue with the current printer
- c) To consider an event for the magazine volunteers

19.147 CORRESPONDENCE - To note correspondence received and agree any response (see attached)

19.148 REPORT OF CHAIRMAN AND CLERK

To receive a report from the Chairman and Clerk on matters of note not on the agenda

19.149 MATTERS FOR INFORMATION

To enable Councillors to report or ask questions on any issues within the parish or meetings, conferences or seminars they have attended since the last meeting as representatives of the Parish Council.

19.150 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – The next meeting of the Parish Council is at 7pm on Thursday 19th September